
Chairman Hamilton requests Board Action approving the attached letter. 



Bruce Hamilton, Chairman 
 
Jessie H. Roberson 
 
Joyce L. Connery 

DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES 
SAFETY BOARD 

 

Washington, DC 20004-2901 
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
       August 5, 2019 
 
 
 
 
The Honorable James Richard Perry 
Secretary of Energy 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Washington, DC 20585-1000 
 
Dear Secretary Perry: 
 
 The Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board has received your July 31, 2019, letter 
requesting a 45-day extension to provide a response regarding Recommendation 2019-2, Safety 
of the Savannah River Site Tritium Facilities. 
 
 In accordance with 42 U.S.C. § 2286d(c)(l), the Board grants your request. 
 
       Yours truly, 
 
 
 
       Bruce Hamilton 
       Chairman 
 
c: Mr. Joe Olencz 
 
 
 
 



1.  
2.  

AFFIRMATION OF BOARD VOTING RECORD

SUBJECT: RFBA by Chairman Hamilton to Approve Letter to DOE Granting 45-day Extension to 
Respond to Recommendation 2019-2

Doc Control#: 2019-100-0038

The Board acted on the above document on 08/05/2019. The document was Approved.

The votes were recorded as:

APRVD DISAPRVD ABSTAIN NOT 
PARTICIPATING COMMENT DATE

Bruce Hamilton 08/05/2019

Jessie H. Roberson 08/05/2019

Joyce L. Connery 08/05/2019

This Record contains a summary of voting on this matter together with the individual vote sheets, views 
and comments of the Board Members.

Shelby Qualls
Executive Secretary to the Board

Attachments:

Voting Summary
Board Member Vote Sheets
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DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD

NOTATIONAL VOTE RESPONSE SHEET

FROM: Bruce Hamilton

SUBJECT: RFBA by Chairman Hamilton to Approve Letter to DOE Granting 45-day Extension to 
Respond to Recommendation 2019-2

Doc Control#: 2019-100-0038

DATE: 08/05/2019

VOTE: Approved

COMMENTS:

None

Bruce Hamilton



DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD 

NOTATIONAL VOTE RESPONSE SHEET 

FROM: Jessie Roberson 

SUBJECT: RFBA by Chairman Hamilton to Approve Letter to DOE Granting 45-day 
Extension to Respond to Recommendation 2019-2 

Doc Control#2019-100-038 

Approv~ Disapproved __ Abstain 

Recusal - Not Participating __ _ 

COMMENTS: Below Attached 

\ 
essi Roberson 
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DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY BOARD

NOTATIONAL VOTE RESPONSE SHEET

FROM: Joyce L. Connery

SUBJECT: RFBA by Chairman Hamilton to Approve Letter to DOE Granting 45-day Extension to 
Respond to Recommendation 2019-2

Doc Control#: 2019-100-0038

DATE: 08/05/2019

VOTE: Approved

COMMENTS:

None

Joyce L. Connery




